



# Emre Şan

 emresan@emresan.net

 [linkedin.com/in/emresan](https://www.linkedin.com/in/emresan)

 +905324321979

 <https://ben.emresan.net>

## Summary

My career started as a 3D Animator at the age of 17. I've worked as a 3D Animator for BRT, TV8 and STAR televisions between 1997-2002. I had the opportunity to share my knowledge and experience with students through more than 30 conferences and workshops on "VFX specializations" at universities. In 2020, as an Executive Creative Director I've carried out the team and technical hardware/software setup of MGX Virtual Production studio which is the only one in Turkey in that size even one of the few in the World. While continuing to produce "Visual Effects and 3D Animation" for Advertising, Cinema and TV productions in Europe and Turkey as an freelancer, I am continuing to spend my free time as a video & VR content creator while I giving online lectures at Cartoon & Animation departments of universities.

## Experience



### Visual Effects Artist

Freelance

Apr 2014 - Present (7 years 10 months +)



### Executive Creative Director

MGX Film

Aug 2020 - Apr 2021 (9 months)

Project design, Pipeline design, installation, maintenance, training and supervision of LED Wall based Virtual Production Studio and it's technical team and equipment. Specialised on Disguise, Brompton LED processors, mo-sys and OptiTrack camera tracking systems.



### Parttime Lecturer

Bahcesehir University

Jul 2020 - Nov 2020 (5 months)

Cartoon & Animation Department

"Visual Effects" online class



### Parttime Lecturer

Yaşar Üniversitesi (Yaşar University)

Aug 2019 - Aug 2020 (1 year 1 month)

Cartoon & Animation Department

"Advance Modelling", "Animation in Game Design", "Color & Render in Animation and "Matte Painting" classes



### Parttime Lecturer

Baskent University

Sep 2017 - Jan 2020 (2 years 5 months)  
Department of Visual Arts and Design - Animation Program

"Cinematic Story-Telling & Storyboard", "TV Advertising", "Cinematography", "Video Art", "Visual Effect Dynamics" classes.



### **Senior Flame Artist**

IPD / Istanbul Post Production Department  
Apr 2013 - Apr 2014 (1 year 1 month)  
Motion Graphics & VFX/Compositing for Futured films and TV Commercials



### **Smoke Artist**

Lighthouse Visual Effects  
Feb 2011 - Feb 2012 (1 year 1 month)  
Visual Effects, Compositing and color Grading for TV commercials



### **Parttime Lecturer**

Maltepe University  
Sep 2010 - Aug 2011 (1 year)  
Department of Visual Arts and Design - Animation Program

"Motion Graphic Design" class.



### **Motion Graphic Designer**

Turner Entertainment  
May 2010 - Jan 2011 (9 months)  
TV ID design



### **Parttime Lecturer**

Bilişim Eğitim Merkezi  
Jan 2009 - Aug 2010 (1 year 8 months)  
"Advanced techniques of 3D Animation" class.



### **VFX Artist**

Mojo FX  
May 2006 - Jan 2007 (9 months)  
3D animation and visual effects for TV Commercials and Video Clips



### **Inferno Artist**

Oksijen Post Production  
2003 - 2004 (2 years)  
Motion Graphic and compositing for TVC and Adverts



### **Senior Flame Artist**

Trendy Production

2001 - 2002 (2 years)

TV ID design, Motion Graphic Design and 3D Animation for TV channels, TV Commercials and Adverts



### **3D Animator**

Star Tv

Sep 2000 - Apr 2001 (8 months)

3D Animation, TV ID design and motion graphic design



### **Flint Artist**

TV8

Jan 1999 - Jan 2000 (1 year 1 month)

TV Show Credits and 3D Animations



### **3D Animator**

BRT tv

Feb 1998 - Jun 1999 (1 year 5 months)

3D Animation and Intro videos for TV ID and TV Programs



### **Quantel EditBox Artist**

YENİ SOLUK CSA

Jul 1997 - Jun 1998 (1 year)

2D Animation, 3D Animation and visual Effects for TV Commercials and Video Clips



### **Flint Artist**

Cactus Production

Jun 1996 - Sep 1997 (1 year 4 months)

Motion graphic desing anv 3D animaton for TV Commercials and Adverts



### **3DStudio Max Trainer**

Labirent Bilgisayar

Jun 1995 - Sep 1996 (1 year 4 months)

3D Studio Max classes

## **Education**



### **Bahcesehir University**

Bachelor's degree, Design and Visual Communications

2008 - 2011



### **Maçka Mesleki ve Teknik Anadolu Lisesi**

High School Diploma, Graphic Design

1993 - 1996

## Skills

3D Modeling • 3D Animation • Digital Compositing • Adobe After Effects • Cinema 4D • Blender •  
Adobe Photoshop • Adobe InDesign • Adobe Illustrator • Autodesk 3ds Max

## Honors & Awards



**Certificate of Appreciation** - Istanbul Technical University

May 2001

I gave seminar and workshop on 3D Animation and Visual Effects specializations.



**Certificate of Appreciation** - Sivas Cumhuriyet Üniversitesi

2008

I gave seminar and workshop on 3D Animation and Visual Effects specializations.



**Certificate of Appreciation** - Karadeniz Technical University

Mar 2008

I gave seminar and workshop on 3D Animation and Visual Effects specializations.



**Certificate of Appreciation** - Istanbul University

May 2001

I gave seminar and workshop on 3D Animation and Visual Effects specializations.



**Certificate of Appreciation** - Atatürk Üniversitesi

Mar 2008

I gave seminar and workshop on 3D Animation and Visual Effects specializations.



**Certificate of Appreciation** - Çanakkale Onsekiz Mart University

Mar 2008

I gave seminar and workshop on 3D Animation and Visual Effects specializations.



**Certificate of Appreciation** - Beykent University

Apr 2001

I gave seminar and workshop on 3D Animation and Visual Effects specializations.



**Certificate of Appreciation** - Yıldız Technical University

May 2001

I gave seminar and workshop on 3D Animation and Visual Effects specializations.



**Certificate of Appreciation** - Selcuk University

Apr 2001

I gave seminar and workshop on 3D Animation and Visual Effects specializations.



**Certificate of Appreciation - Dokuz Eylül University**

Apr 2001

I gave seminar and workshop on 3D Animation and Visual Effects specializations.



**Certificate of Appreciation - Dumlupınar University**

Mar 2008

I gave seminar and workshop on 3D Animation and Visual Effects specializations.



**Certificate of Appreciation - Anadolu University**

Apr 2001

I gave seminar and workshop on 3D Animation and Visual Effects specializations.



**Certificate of Appreciation - Anadolu University**

Mar 2008

I gave seminar and workshop on 3D Animation and Visual Effects specializations.



**Certificate of Appreciation - Orta Doğu Teknik Üniversitesi / Middle East Technical University**

Mar 2008

I gave seminar and workshop on 3D Animation and Visual Effects specializations.



**Certificate of Appreciation - Gazi University**

Mar 2008

I gave seminar and workshop on 3D Animation and Visual Effects specializations.



**Certificate of Appreciation - Dokuz Eylül University**

Mar 2008

I gave seminar and workshop on 3D Animation and Visual Effects specializations.



**Certificate of Appreciation - İstanbul Kültür University**

May 2001

I gave seminar and workshop on 3D Animation and Visual Effects specializations.



**Certificate of Appreciation - Adnan Menderes University**

Mar 2008

I gave seminar and workshop on 3D Animation and Visual Effects specializations.



**Certificate of Appreciation - Afyon Kocatepe University**

Mar 2008

I gave seminar and workshop on 3D Animation and Visual Effects specializations.



**Certificate of Appreciation - Akdeniz University**

Mar 2008

I gave seminar and workshop on 3D Animation and Visual Effects specializations.



**Certificate of Appreciation - Selcuk University**

Mar 2008

I gave seminar and workshop on 3D Animation and Visual Effects specializations.



**Certificate of Appreciation - Mersin Üniversitesi / Mersin University**

Mar 2008

I gave seminar and workshop on 3D Animation and Visual Effects specializations.